
  
  

 
CITY OF MADERA 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 

 
 
DATE: August 13, 2020 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
  
FROM: Gary Conte, Planning Manager  
 
SUBJECT: August 19, 2020 City Council Meeting 
 Late Distribution of Report for Item B-9 
 
 
Additional time is needed to complete, review and finalize report for Item B-9 Agreement with 
Self-Help Enterprise to Ensure Precise Plan Compliance (Sugar Pine Village) before distributing 
to Council. We apologize for any inconvenience this action may have caused. 
 
Thank you. 
 


